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August 28, 2015 
04479 
 
Jean Fraser, Planner 
City of Portland 
389 Congress Street 
Portland, ME 04101 
 
Level II Final Site Plan Application 
Lot 5 Industrial Way; CBL: 326‐C‐5 
Application ID: 2015‐085 

 
Dear Jean: 
 
This  letter  and  attached  material  are  provided  in  response  to  the  conditions  of  approval 
regarding  the above referenced project as contained  in  the Planning Board Report dated  July 
30, 2015. The following numbered responses correspond to the action items within the report: 
 
Conditions of Approval 
 

i. Based upon my discussion with the City Arborist, the Landscape plan has been updated 
to  include  a  second  tree  within  the  parking  lot  island  (closest  to  Industrial  Way), 
additional ground cover plantings within both parking  lot  islands and along  the  top of 
the berm at the stormwater detention basin. Additionally, the “tree save” area has been 
noted on the plan. 
 

ii. The stormwater maintenance agreement has been signed and recorded. A copy of the 
agreement is attached and will be forwarded to the Department of Public Services. 
 

iii. An email (draft) from the Department of Public Services confirming the ability to serve 
wastewater  flow  is attached. The  final email/letter will be  forwarded upon  receipt. A 
copy of the Army Corps of Engineers permit is attached. A copy of the Notice of Intent to 
Comply with Maine Construction General Permit application is attached. 
 

iv. The  proposed  driveway  culvert  has  been  revised  to  Reinforced  Concrete  Pipe  in 
accordance with Section 2.5.2 of the City of Portland Technical Manual. The discharge 
invert  elevation  is  restricted  by  the  existing  elevation  of  the  downstream  ditch.  As 
depicted  the  culvert  has  approximately  one  foot  of  cover  at  the  edge  of  driveway 
pavement.  The  upstream  invert  has  been  lowered  by  six  inches  to  provide 
approximately one foot of cover at the edge of driveway pavement.  
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We  are  hopeful  that  we  have  addressed  all  outstanding  issues  such  that  this  project may 
proceed with construction.  Please call if you have any questions or comments while reviewing 
this material.  Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Sebago Technics, Inc. 

 
Richard L. Meek, P.E. 
Sr. Project Engineer 
 
RLM/llg 
Enc. 
 

cc:  Drew Sigfridson 
  Paul Ureneck 
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Richard Meek

From: David Margolis-Pineo <DMP@portlandmaine.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 1:58 PM
To: Richard Meek
Subject: draft
Attachments: David Margolis-Pineo.vcf

Rick,		I	need	to	get	Water	Resources	to	sign	off	but	said	I	would	send	you	something.		Stay	tuned. 

  
Draft	

																	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 August	20,	2015	
	
	
Mr.	Drew	Sigfridson	
One	Canal	Plaza		
Portland,	ME		

 
RE: The Capacity to Handle Wastewater Flows from 81 Industrial Way 
	
Dear	Mr.	Sigfridson:	
	
The Department of Public Services which includes the Water Resource Division has reviewed and determined that the 
downstream sewers from 81 Industrial Way has the capacity to convey the estimated 500 gallons per day of wastewater 
which will be generated from this facility. 
 
If the City can be of further assistance, please call 874-8850 or 400-6695.      
   

Sincerely, 
	 CITY	OF	PORTLAND	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 David	Margolis‐Pineo	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 Deputy	City	Engineer	
	 	 	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	
Anticipated	Wastewater	Flows	from	the	Proposed	Office	Complex:	

																 25	Employees	@	20	gallons	per	person	per	day	=	500	GPD	
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			CC:									Jeffrey	Levine,	Director,	Department	of	Planning	and	Urban	Development,	City	of	Portland	
																		Barbara	Barhydt,	Development	Review	Services	Mgr.,	Dep’t.	of	Planning	and	Urban	Development,	City	of	Portland	
																		Nell	Donaldson,	Department	of	Planning	and	Urban	Development,	City	of	Portland	
																		Shukria	Wiar,	Planner,	Department	of	Planning	and	Urban	Development,	City	of	Portland	
																		Nancy	Gallinaro,	Water	Resources	Manager		
																		Benjamin	N.	Pearson,	E.I.,	Industrial	Pretreatment	Coordinator,	City	of	Portland	
																		John	Emerson,	Wastewater	Coordinator,	City	of	Portland	

 
  
David Margolis-Pineo 
Deputy City Engineer 
Department of Public Services 
55 Portland St. 
Portland, ME  04101 
Office     207-874-8850    
Fax        207-874-8852    
Cell        207-400-6695 
dmp@portlandmaine.gov 
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